
-

Phone: (860) 509-7101 • Fax: (860) 509-7111   

Telecommunications Relay Service 7-1-1 

410 Capitol Avenue, P.O. Box 340308 

Hartford, Connecticut  06134-0308 

www.ct.gov/dph 

Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

Environmental Health and Drinking Water Branch 

EHDW Circular Letter  #2023-20 

TO: Community & Non-Transient Non-Community Public Water Systems 

Certified Operators 

Local Health 

FROM:           Lori Mathieu, Public Health Branch Chief, EHDW 

DATE:   June 22, 2023 

SUBJECT: Free EPA Webinar on Bipartisan Infrastructure Law 

The Office of Research and Development (ORD) and Office of Water (OW) from the US 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) are hosting a free webinar on Bipartisan Infrastructure 

Law (BIL).  The webinar will be held on Tuesday, June 27, 2023, from 2:00 – 3:00 PM ET with an 

optional Q&A session from 3:00 to 3:30 PM ET.  EPA will present on the following topics: 

1. EPA Water Technical Assistance Opportunities

2. Supporting the Selection and Implementation of Technologies to Remove PFAS from

Drinking Water and from Treatment Residuals

3. Applied Research and Technical Assistance Project on Lead Service Line Identification

Technologies

For details and registration, please visit the EPA’s Small Drinking Water Systems Webinar Series 

website at: https://www.epa.gov/water-research/small-drinking-water-systems-webinar-series     

c:  Lisa Morrissey, Deputy Commissioner, DPH 
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